
 

 

TO:  Board of Trustees/Dr. Randy Shaver 

FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds 

RE:  Permission to Apply For Grant 

DATE:  April 13, 2010 

 

 

We request that the Tupelo Public School District Board of Trustees give 

permission to send these grant applications on behalf of the Tupelo Public 

School District.  

 

 

TPSD Grant # 1021 

Grant Source: U. S. Department of Education 

Grant Site: Tupelo Middle School 

Grant Title: Electrify Tupelo: Bringing American History to 

Light 

Grant Purpose: To provide professional development for 

American History Teachers 

Grant Amount:  $824,873 

District Grant Contact: Linda Clifton & Marlo Hendrix 

Grant Period:  July 2010 – June 2011 

 

TPSD Grant # 1022 

Grant Source: U. S. Department of Education 84.396c GraNt 

Grant Site: King ECEC 

Grant Title: Investing in Innovations i3  (84.396C 

developmental grant) 

Grant Purpose: To enhance and improve student achievement, 

attainment, and retention in order to expand 

innovative practices in early childhood 

education. 

Grant Amount:  $ 5,000,000 

District Grant Contact: Mary Ann Plasencia 

Grant Period:  July 2010 – June 2013 3 to five years.) 

 

TPSD Grant # 1023 

Grant Source: Tennessee Valley Authority 

Grant Site: Tupelo High School 

Grant Title: Revolutionary Roads to Modern Science 

Grant Purpose: To spur student interest in American technology 

and careers in the critical STEM areas. 

Grant Amount:  $unknown  

District Grant Contact: Sherry Davis 

 


